

April 9, 2024

The City of Atlanta License Review Board Meeting was called to order at 5:06 P.M.

License Review Board Members Present

Ms. Priscilla Carter

Mr. Terry Ross

Mr. Emerson Carey

Mr. Antonio Thomas

Mr. Jerry Gray

Representing the Atlanta Police Department

Lieutenant M. Cotter

Sergeant J. Thompson

Sergeant R. Stricklin

Investigator M. Tillman

Investigator C. Law

Investigator M. Scott

Officer W. Armstrong

Inspector F. Graham

Inspector L. Copeland

Representing the City of Atlanta Law Department

Brian Paxton, Esq. Laverne Long-Daniels, Esq. Bre'Anna Brown, Esq.

Court Reporter Ms. Carley Adamson

The meeting was adjourned at 8:46 P.M.

The minutes are prepared by Inspector F. Graham.

The License Review Board considers all matters listed on the consent agenda routine and will enact them by one motion. These items will not be discussed separately. If the board wishes to discuss any item, it will be removed from the consent agenda and considered separately.

*The first order of business will be public comments.

SPECIAL EVENT

1.	Application of Mayor's Youth Scholarship Program, Inc. d/b/a Scholarship Program, Scott Richardson; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Wednesday April 24, 2024 from 2:30p.m. – 9:00p.m., at Atlanta City Hall, 55 Trinity Avenue SW. (non-profit special event) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
2.	Application of The Healing Harvest, Inc. d/b/a Margarita Festival, Scott Richardson; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Sunday May 5, 2024 from 1:00p.m. – 10:00p.m., at Atlantic Station, 241 20 th Street NE. (non-profit special event) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
3.	Application of Giving Tree Life, Inc. d/b/a Heritage Fire Festival, Michele Stumpe; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises,
	Saturday April 27, 2024 from 11:00a.m. – 9:00p.m. and Sunday April 28, 2024 from 12:30p.m. – 11:00p.m., at Guardian Works, 775 Echo Street NW. (non-profit special event) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks

SPECIAL EVENT

4.	Application of Food Well Alliance, Inc. d/b/a Soil Festival, DahRah Prince; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday May 4, 2024 from 11:00a.m. – 4:00p.m., at Maddox Park, 1115 Donald Lee Hollowell Parkway NW. (non-profit special event) PT			
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks			
	COMMENTS:			
5.	Application of Jewish Family & Career Services, Inc. d/b/a The Tasting Experience, Amanda Kier; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Thursday May 2, 2024 from 9:00a.m. – 11:59p.m., at The Stave Room, 199 Armour Drive NE. (non-profit special event) PT			
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks			
	COMMENTS:			
6.	Application of JDRF International, Inc. d/b/a JDRF - Hope Gala, Mary E. King; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Thursday May 2, 2024 from 9:00a.m. – 7:00p.m., Friday May 3, 2024 from 9:00a.m. – 11:00p.m., and Saturday May 4, 2024 from 9:00a.m. – 11:00p.m., at the InterContinental Buckhead Atlanta, 3315 Peachtree Road NE. (non-profit special event) PT			
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:			
7.	Application of Alphas of Atlanta Foundation, Inc. d/b/a Alpha Derby, Keith Mosley, Jr.; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Friday May 3, 2024 from 8:00p.m. – 12:00a.m. and Sunday May 5, 2024 from 12:30p.m. – 3:00p.m., at the Omni Hotel, 190 Marietta Street NW. (non-profit special event) PT			
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks			
	COMMENTS:			

SPECIAL EVENT

8.	Application of Atlanta Leadership Club d/b/a Whiskey X, John Jarrett, II.; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Thursday June 6, 2024 from 6:00p.m. – 10:00p.m., at Guardian Works, 775 Echo Street SW. (non-profit special event) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
OUTE	DOOR FESTIVAL
9.	Application of High Aspirations Foundation, Inc. d/b/a Thunderin Tau Chapter Charter Day Celebration, Herman Manning, III; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit outdoor festival with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday May 4, 2024 from 10:00a.m. – 7:00p.m., at Westside Reservoir Park, 1660 Johnson Road NW. (non-profit outdoor festival) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
10.	Application of United Cares, Inc. d/b/a Taco and Tequila Fest 24, Scott Richardson; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit outdoor festival with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Friday May 3, 2024 from 12:00p.m. – 11:00p.m., Saturday May 4, 2024 from 12:00p.m. – 9:00p.m., and Sunday May 5, 2024 from 12:30p.m. – 11:00p.m., at the Historic Fourth Ward Skatepark, 830 Willoughby Way NE. (non-profit outdoor festival) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
11.	Application of The Imagine Nation, Inc. d/b/a Sweet Auburn Spring Festival, Noreen Rios; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit outdoor festival with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday May 11, 2024 from 12:00p.m. – 9:00p.m. and Sunday May 12, 2024 from 1:00p.m. – 8:00p.m., at 320 Irvin Street NE. (non-profit outdoor festival) PT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:

OUTDOOR FESTIVAL

12.	Application of Atlanta Leadership Club d/b/a Atlanta Summer Beer Fest, John Jarrett, II; agent. Licens requested to operate a non-profit outdoor festival with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday June 22, 2024 from 4:00p.m. – 8:00p.m., at the Historic Fourth Ward Skatepark, 830				
	Willoughby Way NE. (non-profit outdoor festival) PT				
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks				
	COMMENTS:				
REST	AURANT / BEER AND WINE CONSUMED				
13.	Application of FB Candler Park, Inc. d/b/a Flying Biscuit Cafe, Matthew Hsiao; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1530 Dekalb Avenue NE Suite G. (transfer of location) JT				
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks				
	COMMENTS:				
14.	Application of Savage Pizza L5P, LLC d/b/a Savage Pizza, Jay Dalu; agent. License requested to				
140	operate a restaurant with beer and wine consumed on premises, at 484 Moreland Avenue NE Suite A. (change of ownership) BB				
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks				
	COMMENTS:				
<u>OPEN</u>	AIR CAFE / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED				
15.	Application of Politan Atlanta, LLC d/b/a Politan Row at Colony Square (Main), Sultan Ali; agent. License requested to operate an open-air cafe with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 1197 Peachtree Street NE Unit 150. (change of agent) JT				
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks				
	COMMENTS:				

OPEN AIR CAFE / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED

	License requested to operate an open-air cafe with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 1197 Peachtree Street NE Unit 150. (change of agent) JT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
<u>ONV</u>	VENTION CENTER / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED
17.	Application of Masquerade, Inc. d/b/a Masquerade Four, Brian J. McNamara; agent. License requeste to operate a convention center with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 50 Lower Alabama Street SW Suite 004. (change of ownership/adding additional facility) BB
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
ЭТЕ	CL / SPIRITUOUS LIOUOR CONSUMED
	Application of MCR Fund II Property Management, LLC d/b/a Aloft Atlanta Downtown, Jerome Carithers, Jr.; agent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 300 Ted Turner Drive NW. (change of agent) MT
	Application of MCR Fund II Property Management, LLC d/b/a Aloft Atlanta Downtown, Jerome Carithers, Jr.; agent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 300 Ted Turner Drive NW. (change of
18.	Application of MCR Fund II Property Management, LLC d/b/a Aloft Atlanta Downtown, Jerome Carithers, Jr.; agent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 300 Ted Turner Drive NW. (change of agent) MT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks

HOTEL / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED

20.	Application of Hyatt Corporation d/b/a Hyatt Regency Atlanta Downtown (Polaris), Ward D. Morrow; agent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 265 Peachtree Street NE. (change of agent/change of status) MT					
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks					
	COMMENTS:					
21.	Application of Hyatt Corporation d/b/a Hyatt Regency Atlanta Downtown (S Way), Ward D. Morrow; agent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 265 Peachtree Street NE. (change of agent/change of status) MT					
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks					
	COMMENTS:					
22.	Application of Hyatt Corporation d/b/a Hyatt Regency Atlanta Downtown (22 Storys), Ward D Morrow; agent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 265 Peachtree Street NE. (change of agent/change of status) MT					
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:					
23.	Application of Hyatt Corporation d/b/a Hyatt Regency Atlanta Downtown (Pool Bar), Ward D. Morrow; agent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 265 Peachtree Street NE. (change of agent/change of status) MT					
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks					
	COMMENTS:					

HOTEL / RETAIL PACKAGE BEER AND WINE

	Peachtree Street NE. (change of agent) MT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
REV	PUB / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED
25.	Application of Atlantucky Brewing, LLC d/b/a Atlantucky Brewing; William Hughes; agent. Lice requested to operate as a brewpub with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with live entertainment, at 170 Northside Drive SW. (change of status) JT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (\mathbf{X}) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
VHO:	<u>LESALER</u>
	Application of Crown Distributors of GA, Inc. d/b/a Crown Distributors of GA; Eric C. Swilling; a License requested to operate as a wholesaler of liquor beer and wine, at 1700 Marietta Boulevard I (new app old loc) BB
	Application of Crown Distributors of GA, Inc. d/b/a Crown Distributors of GA; Eric C. Swilling; a License requested to operate as a wholesaler of liquor beer and wine, at 1700 Marietta Boulevard I
	Application of Crown Distributors of GA, Inc. d/b/a Crown Distributors of GA; Eric C. Swilling; a License requested to operate as a wholesaler of liquor beer and wine, at 1700 Marietta Boulevard I (new app old loc) BB
	Application of Crown Distributors of GA, Inc. d/b/a Crown Distributors of GA; Eric C. Swilling; a License requested to operate as a wholesaler of liquor beer and wine, at 1700 Marietta Boulevard I (new app old loc) BB BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
26.	Application of Crown Distributors of GA, Inc. d/b/a Crown Distributors of GA; Eric C. Swilling; a License requested to operate as a wholesaler of liquor beer and wine, at 1700 Marietta Boulevard I (new app old loc) BB BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
26. RETA	Application of Crown Distributors of GA, Inc. d/b/a Crown Distributors of GA; Eric C. Swilling; a License requested to operate as a wholesaler of liquor beer and wine, at 1700 Marietta Boulevard I (new app old loc) BB BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
26. <u>RETA</u>	Application of Crown Distributors of GA, Inc. d/b/a Crown Distributors of GA; Eric C. Swilling; a License requested to operate as a wholesaler of liquor beer and wine, at 1700 Marietta Boulevard I (new app old loc) BB BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS: IL PACKAGE / BEER AND WINE Application of 448 QM, LLC d/b/a BP FoodStore, Malik Dosani; agent. License requested to

RETAIL PACKAGE / BEER AND WINE

	Drive NW. (change of ownership) JT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
	Application of Shoppe at Buckhead Foods, LLC d/b/a Shoppe at Buckhead Foods, Nizar Alibhai agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 3669 Powers Ferry Rone. (change of ownership) JT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
	Application of A & M Super Thrift Food Mart, LLC d/b/a A & M Super Thrift Food Mart, Maky
	Application of A & M Super Thrift Food Mart, LLC d/b/a A & M Super Thrift Food Mart, Maky Peterson; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 2079 Joseph Boone Boulevard SW. (change of ownership) JT
	Peterson; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 2079 Joseph
	Peterson; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 2079 Joseph Boone Boulevard SW. (change of ownership) JT
<u>/MN</u>	Peterson; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 2079 Joseph Boone Boulevard SW. (change of ownership) JT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
<u>YMN</u> 31.	Peterson; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 2079 Joseph Boone Boulevard SW. (change of ownership) JT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:

CONSENT AGENDA

ROOMING HOUSE

32.	Application of 943 Washington Street, LL agent. License requested to operate a room		,	3 3
	ownership) FA BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved	() Adverse	() Held for	Weeks
	COMMENTS:			

GYMNASIUM ESTABLISHMENT

_ ΓΑ	OMMENTS:
	URANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED
	URANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED
	pplication of Trederick's Seafood and Grill, LLC d/b/a, Trederick's Seafood and Grill, Trederic
a	gent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises astomer dancing and live entertainment, at 609 Whitehall Street SW. NPU-V (new business) PT
В	OARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks
C	OMMENTS:
a	pplication of 3 Bros Avenue, LLC d/b/a Avenue, Sibi C. Cherian; agent. License requested to or restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with live entertainment, at 585 Norwenue NW. NPU-L (new business) BB
В	OARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
C	OMMENTS:

RESTAURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED

OARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks OMMENTS:
application of Adighibe, LLC d/b/a Take Out Grab N Go, Anthony Adighibe; agent. License requeste operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 550 Piedmont Avenue NE (PU-M (new business) BB
OARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks OMMENTS:
application of Adighibe, LLC d/b/a Cheeze, Anthony Adighibe; agent. License requested to operate restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live intertainment, at 554 Piedmont Avenue NE. NPU-M (new business) BB
OARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks OMMENTS:
application of Miss Conduck, LLC d/b/a Miss Conduck, Emily James; agent. License requested to perate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and ve entertainment, at 357 Edgewood Avenue SE. NPU-M (new business) BB
OARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks OMMENTS:

RESTAURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED

41.	Application of AOMI, LLC d/b/a Park 27 Korean BBQ @ Centennial Park, Doo Chil Park; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 275 Baker Street NW Unit A & B. NPU-M (new business) JT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
42.	Application of Tesfa, LLC d/b/a Viva, Faven Ressom; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 4183 Roswell Road NE. NPU-B (new business) J.
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (\mathbf{X}) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
43.	Application of Bon Appetit Management Co. d/b/a Bon Appetit, Kellie Piper; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 350 Spelman Lane SW. NPU-T (new business/main facility) JT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
44.	Application of Bon Appetit Management Co. d/b/a Bon Appetit, Kellie Piper; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 350 Spelman Lane SW. NPU-T (new business/additional facility) JT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:

RESTAURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED

45	Application of The Vine Club of Atlanta, LLC d/b/a The Vine Club of Atlanta, Taylor Sublett; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 565 Northside Drive SW Suite A-102. NPU-V (new business) MT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
<u>OPEN</u>	AIR CAFE / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED
46.	Application of The Vine Club of Atlanta, LLC d/b/a The Vine Club of Atlanta, Taylor Sublett; agent. License requested to operate an open-air cafe with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 565 Northside Drive SW Suite A-102. NPU-V (new business) MT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (\mathbf{X}) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
	Application of Terroir Wine, LLC d/b/a Terrior Wine, Taylor Sublett; agent. License requested to operate a wine specialty shop, at 565 Northside Drive SW Suite A-103. NPU-V (new business) MT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
	Application of Dome Atlanta, LLC d/b/a Dome Atlanta, TaShonia Roach; agent. License requested to operate a convention center with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 509 Foundry Street NW. NPU-L (new business) BB
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:

NPU RECOMMENDATION AS A DENIAL

	Application of Teek 11, LLC d/b/a East Point Groceries, Nikhila Nagam; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 1960 Perkerson Road SW. NPU-X (new business/NPU denial) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
50.	Application of The Kroger Company d/b/a Kroger #364, Christopher Hewell; agent. License requeste to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 2685 Metropolitan Parkway SW. NPU-X (change of agent /NPU denial) MT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS: Held until April 23, 2024 License Review Board.
51.	Application of Campbellton Holdings, LLC d/b/a Shell Food Mart, Zainulabdin Gillani; agent. Licens requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 2775 Campbellton Road SW. NPU-R (change of ownership/NPU denial) JT
51.	requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 2775 Campbellton Road SW. NPU-R
	requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 2775 Campbellton Road SW. NPU-R (change of ownership/NPU denial) JT BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
<u>AIL</u> I	requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 2775 Campbellton Road SW. NPU-R (change of ownership/NPU denial) JT BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
<u>AIL</u> I	requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 2775 Campbellton Road SW. NPU-R (change of ownership/NPU denial) JT BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks COMMENTS:

DUE CAUSE

53.	Due Cause for Girls Galore, Inc. d/b/a Allure Gentleman's Club, Nicholas Stergion; agent. Operating
	a night club with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with live entertainment and adult
	entertainment, at 2284 Cheshire Bridge Road NE Suite C. (due cause/ hours of operation/ failure to
	supervise/ procedures) CL
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS: For Violation 1 – Revocation. For Violation 2 - \$2,500 fine and thirty (30) day suspension.
	For Violation 3 - \$2,500 fine and thirty (30) day suspension. Recommendations are to run concurrently.